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Code A

From: READ, Richard

Sent: 22 December 2004 16:07

To: Niven, Nigel

Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital

Richard Read has dictated the following:-
Nigel

You recently had a meeting with Michael Forster of Counsel regarding disclosure. | have now received an opinion
and believe a copy was forwarded to you. Are there any issues arising from Michael Forster's Opinion that need to be
looked into from the legal point of view?

Regards

Richard M Read
Deputy Legal Adviser
Ext 79 1356



